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SOMERSETSHIRE DELINEATED - C. & J. GREENWOOD (1822). 

 

LITTLETON-HIGH - a parish in the hundred of Chewton, 11 miles N.N.E. from Wells, and 10
1
/2 

miles S.S.E. from Bristol; containing 172 inhabited houses, and 181 families, 16 of whom are 

employed in agriculture, 46 in trade, etc. and 119 not included in either class, the principal 

part of the population being employed in the coal-works, there being several mines in this and 

the adjoining parishes. The church is dedicated to the Holy Trinity, and consists of a nave, 

chancel, and south aisle, with a tower containing three bells. The living is a vicarage, in 

the deanery of Redcliff and Bedminster; Rev. H.H. MOGG, incumbent; instituted 1804. 

Population, 1801, 811 - 1811, 804 - 1821, 864. 

 

 

A GENERAL DIRECTORY FOR THE COUNTY OF SOMERSET - William BRAGG 1840. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON is a parish in the hundred of CHEWTON, situate 9
1
/2 miles S.W. by W. from Bath. 

Coal is worked here to a considerable extent; the church is dedicated to the Holy Trinity; the 

living is a vicarage in the arch. of Bath and dio. of B. and W. of the net ann. value of £97, 

endowed with £200 private benefaction, £400 royal bounty and £1,400 parliamentary grant; 

patrons Rev. Edward MACEY and Y.C.[J.G.] MOGG esq. Pop. at the last census 911. It is in the 

elect. div. of E. Somerset and in 1839, contained 31 regis. elec. of whom 22 were free., 2 

copy. and 7 occu. tenants; polling place at Clutton; it is in the Clutton Union to which it 

sends one guard.; the ann. amount of poor relief previous to the N.P.L. [New Poor Law] was 

£474. It is in the Magis. div. of Chewton. 

 

The Directory listed no individual inhabitants of High Littleton but, included in the list of 

Magistracy for Chewton Division, were: 

Magistrate - George Treweeke SCOBELL, esq., High Littleton  

Clerks - Messrs. HILL and WILLIAMS, Solicitors, Hallatrow 

 

 

HARRISON, HARROD, & CO’S BRISTOL POST OFFICE DIRECTORY with the counties of GLOUCESTERSHIRE 

and SOMERSETSHIRE 1859. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON is a parish and village, in the hundred of Chewton, situate 9
1
/2 miles S.W. by 

W. from Bath. Coal is worked here to a considerable extent. The church is dedicated to the 

Holy Trinity; the living is a vicarage; the Rev. George TILLDDAM [George Tilladam HYATT], 

M.A., is the incumbent. There is a place of worship for the Wesleyans; also a national school 

for boys and girls. The population in 1851 was 951. 

 

Letters are received through Temple Cloud, which is also the nearest Money-order Office. 

 

The following names, being all those with a High Littleton address, have been extracted from a 

list of gentry and tradesmen from “Villages around Bath”. Several of the surnames were 

incorrectly listed in the Directory; corrections are shown in [    ]. Thus, the Methodist 

minister Rev. Lionel RICH was incorrectly listed as Rev. Richard LIONELL 

 

Clergy, Gentry etc. 

GABY Mrs. Sarah 

LIONELL Rev. Richard [RICH Rev. Lionel] 

REES, MOGG John [REES-MOGG John] 

SCOBELL Mrs. Jane 

TILLDAM Rev. George [HYATT Rev. George Tilladam] 

TREWEEKE Captain George, R.N. [SCOBELL Captain George Treweeke, R.N.] 

USTICK Scobell John [SCOBELL John Usticke] 

 

Trades, Professions etc. 

Beer Retailers      BANFIELD George 

                    BRIMBLE Henry                      

                    ELMES [ELMS] Richard               

                    WYATT George                       

Blacksmiths         SHEARN Thomas                      

Boot & Shoe Makers  BROOKS William                     

                    PRIDDY Joseph                      

Butchers            CLEAVES George 

                    HARRISON Thomas 

Carpenters          MAGGS Robert 

                   RAPPS John (& wheelwright) 
Farmers             ADAMS Owen 

                    BATT Thomas 

                     

[Farmers cont’d]   BLINMAN George 

  DOMAN Charles 

                   DOMAN Charles Sen. 

                    FERBRACHE Henry 

                    HALL James 

                    JAMES William 

                    WEEKS Francis 

Grocers             BUSH John (& draper) 

                    GRANT Susan & draper) 

                    HARRISON Mary (& draper) 

Inns                High Littleton, Ann WYATT 

Shopkeepers         ELMS Richard 

Solicitors          MOGG John R. 
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KELLY’S POST OFFICE DIRECTORY OF SOMERSETSHIRE 1861. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON, with the hamlet of HALLATROW, is a small parish, situate on the road from Bath 

to Wells, 10 miles from the former place and 10 from the latter, 10 from Shepton Mallet, 14 

from Frome, and 13 from Bristol, in the eastern division of Chewton, and union of Clutton, 

deanery of Chew Magna, bishopric and diocese of Bath and Wells, and county court district of 

Temple Cloud. The church, Holy Trinity, is a neat stone building; has nave, aisles, and 

chancel, side and front galleries, with a good organ in the latter, and handsome square tower 

containing 3 bells; there are some very old monuments to the HODGES family, of the fifteenth 

century, in the chancel. The church was enlarged and restored in 1824, and again in 1842, by 

which 280 additional seats were obtained, 180 of which are free, and unappropriated for ever. 

The living is a vicarage, worth £80 per annum, with residence, in the gift of the Rev. Henry 

MOGG, M.A.; the Rev. G.T. HYATT, M.A. is the vicar. There are National schools for boys and 

girls, which were built in 1843, by the parishioners; also Sunday schools. There are charities 

amounting to £15 yearly, to be distributed in blankets to the poor of the parish. The rateable 

value of the parish is £3,452, the acreage 1,257. The population in 1851 was 951, and in 1861 

it was 860. The soil is part clayey, and very rich, and yields abundantly of the usual crops. 

There are coal mines in the parish which give employment to a great portion of it’s 

inhabitants. 

 

 

HYATT Rev. G.T. M.A. (vicar) Vicarage                    

REES MOGG John, esq. High Littleton ho                  

SCOBELL Capt. George T. J.P. Kingwell ho                 

SCOBELL John Eusticke [Usticke], esq. J.P.  

 Mount [Mont] vale                                     

COMMERCIAL 

BANFIELD George, beer retailer, Hallatrow                 

BARTLETT John, farmer                                    

BATT Thomas, farmer 

BLINMAN George, grocer                                   

BLINMAN Keziah (Mrs.), farmer                            

BRIMBLE Henry, beer retailer                             

BROOKS John, farmer                                      

BROOKS William, shoemaker  

 & sub-postmaster, Hallatrow     

COLE Lewis, farmer                                        

COLLINS William, carpenter                                

COWEN Isaac, parish clerk & assistant overseer 

COX John, farmer                                          

CROSS Frederick, grocer  

DOLMAN [DOMAN] Charles, farmer, Redhouse farm                                        

DORMAN [DOMAN] Charles, farmer  [duplicated] 

DORMAN [DOMAN] Charles, jun. farmer 

FERBRACHE Henry, farmer, Tennis court 

GRANT Ann (Mrs.), grocer 

HALL James, farmer 

HARRISON Thomas, butcher, Hallatrow 

HILL Joseph, farmer 

JAMES William, farmer 

MAGGS Robert, carpenter 

MELHUISH Thos. regis. of births & deaths 

SHEARN James, blacksmith 

STONE Isaac, beer retailer 

TUCKER Richard, shoemaker 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Hallatrow downs 

WEEKS James, farmer, Ivy Cottage farm 

WYATT Ann (Mrs.), High Littleton inn 

WYATT George, beer retailer, Hallatrow 

       

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - William BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol at 9 

a.m. dispatched at 4 p.m. Paulton is the nearest money order office 

National school, Frederick NEEDES, master; Mrs. Anna Maria NEEDES, mistress 
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KELLY’S POST OFFICE DIRECTORY OF SOMERSETSHIRE 1866. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW) is a small parish, on the road from Bath to 

Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place, 10 from the latter, 10 from Shepton Mallet, 

14 from Frome, and 13 from Bristol, hundred of Chewton, union of Clutton, county court 

district of Temple Cloud, in the Eastern division of the county, rural deanery of Chew Magna, 

and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy Trinity is a neat stone building; has 

nave, aisles, and chancel, side and front galleries, with a good organ in the latter, and 

handsome square tower containing 3 bells; there are in the chancel some old monuments of the 

fifteenth century to the HODGES family. The church was enlarged and restored in 1824, and 

again in 1842, by which 280 additional seats were obtained, 180 of which are free and 

unappropriated for ever. The living is a vicarage, annual value £115, with residence, in the 

gift of the Rev. Henry Hodges MOGG, M.A; the Rev. G.R. TAYLOR, M.A. is the vicar. There are 

National schools for boys and girls, which were built in 1843 by the parishioners; also Sunday 

schools. There are charities amounting to £15 yearly, distributed in blankets to the poor of 

the parish. There are coal mines in the parish, but at the present time they are not being 

worked. The soil is part clayey, and very rich, and yields abundantly of the usual crops. The 

rateable value of the parish is £3,452; the acreage, 1,257; the population in 1861 was 860. 

Parish Clerk, Isaac COWEN 

 

POST OFFICE. - William BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol at 9 a.m.; 

dispatched at 3.45 p.m. open on sundays from 7 till 10 a.m.; sundays, dispatched 2.55 p.m. 

Paulton is the nearest money order office. 

National school, Miss Emily COLLIER, mistress 

 

 

GABY Mrs.                                                 

REES MOGG John, esq. High Littleton ho.                  

SCOBELL Capt. George T. J.P. Kingwell ho.                

SCOBELL John Eusticke [Usticke], esq. J.P.  

 Mount vale     

TAYLOR Rev. G.R. M.A. (vicar)                            

WEEKS James, esq.  

COMMERCIAL 

BANFIELD George, beer retailer, Hallatrow                 

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                           

BARTLETT John, farmer                                    

BATT Thomas, farmer                                      

BLINMAN George, grocer                                    

BRIMBLE Henry, beer retailer                              

BROOKS William, shoemaker  

 & sub-postmaster, Hallatrow 

CLEAVES George, butcher                                  

COLLINS William, carpenter                               

COWEN Isaac, parish clerk & assistant overseer            

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm  

 

COX John, farmer, Brummell [Broom hill] farm 

DOMAN Charles, farmer, Redhouse farm 

DOMAN Charles, sen. farmer  

DRURY William, farmer, Ivy cottage 

GRANT Ann (Mrs.), grocer 

HALL James, farmer 

HARRISON Thomas, butcher, Hallatrow 

HILL Joseph, farmer 

JAMES William, farmer, Church farm 

MELHUISH Thomas, registrar of births & deaths 

POOLE Joseph, farmer, Rugbourne farm 

PRIDDY George, shoe maker 

PRIDDY Joseph, shoe maker 

RAWLINGS Cornelius, farmer, Tennis court 

TUCKER Richard, shoe maker 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Hallatrow down 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Manor farm 

WYATT Ann (Mrs.), beer retailer, Hallatrow 

WYATT George, High Littleton inn 
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MORRIS & CO’S COMMERCIAL DIRECTORY AND GAZETTEER OF SOMERSETSHIRE WITH BRISTOL 1872. 

 

High Littleton is a village and parish in Clutton union, containing, by the census of 1861, 

860 inhabitants, and 1,273 acres; in the deanery of Chew Magna, archdeaconry of Bath, diocese 

of Bath and Wells, hundred of Chewton, East Somerset; 10 miles north from Shepton Mallet, 10 

south-west from Bath, 10 north-east from Wells, on the road between those places, and 13 miles 

south from Bristol. The vicarage, in the incumbency of the Rev. Edmund C. STREETON [STREETEN], 

M.A., is valued at £115 per annum, with residence, and is in the patronage of the Rev. Henry 

Hodges MOGG, M.A. The church is a neat edifice, dedicated to the Holy Trinity, consisting of 

nave, chancel, north and south aisles, and tower containing three bells; it was restored and 

enlarged in 1824, and afterwards in 1842. There is a National School for children of both 

sexes. The poor have charitable bequests amounting to £15 per annum, which is usually 

distributed in blankets. 

 

            Clergy and Gentry.                                       

GABY Mrs.                                                

SCOBELL Barton, Esq., Kingwell house                     

SCOBELL John Eusticke [Usticke] Esq., J.P., 

 Mount vale   

SHERRING Mr. Richard Vowell, Hallatrow Back  

 [Batch]       

STREETON [STREETEN], Rev. Edmond C., M.A.,  

 The Rectory [Vicarage]    

THATCHER Mr. George, The Cottage, Hallatrow              

WELLSLEY [WELLESLEY] J., Esq.,  

 High Littleton house       

           Trades & Professions.                                    

BANFIELD George, beer retailer, Hallatrow                  

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                            

BLINMAN George, grocer, Rose cottage                     

BRIMBLE Henry, beer retailer                             

BROOKS William, shoemaker  

 & sub-postmaster, Hallatrow  

CLEAVES George, butcher                                   

 

COLLINS William, carpenter                               

COWEN Isaac, assistant overseer                          

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm 

DOMAN Charles, farmer 

GUNNING Thomas, “High Littleton” inn 

HALL James, farmer 

HARRISON Thomas, butcher, Hallatrow 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm  

JAMES William, farmer, Church farm 

JONES William, National schoolmaster 

MELHUISH Thomas, house agent, auctioneer  

 and registrar of births & deaths 

POOLE Joseph, farmer, Rugbourne farm  

PRIDDY Joseph, shoemaker 

PRIDDY George, shoemaker 

RAWLINGS Cornelius, farmer, Tennis court  

WAIT Daniel Charles P., farmer, Ivy cot 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Manor farm 

WILLIAMS James [Jacob], farmer, Hallatrow Down 

 

Post Office - William BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters from Bristol at 9 a.m., despatched at 

3.45 p.m. On Sundays open from 7.30 to 10 a.m., despatched at 2.30 p.m. 

National School - Miss JONES, mistress 
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KELLY’S POST OFFICE DIRECTORY OF SOMERSETSHIRE AND BRISTOL 1875. 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset railway) is a small parish, on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from 

the former place and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Eastern division of the county, 

hundred of Chewton, union of Clutton, county court district of Temple Cloud, rural deanery of 

Chew Magna, and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy Trinity is a neat stone 

building, and has chancel, nave, aisles, and north and south and west galleries, with a good 

organ in the latter, and handsome square tower containing 3 bells; there are in the chancel 

some old monuments of the fifteenth century to the HODGES family: the church was enlarged and 

restored in 1824, and again in 1842, by which 280 additional seats were obtained, 180 of which 

are free and unappropriated for ever. The register dates from the year 1680. The living is a 

vicarage, yearly value £115, with residence, in the gift of the Rev. Henry Hodges MOGG, M.A., 

and held by the Rev. Edmund Crane STREETEN, M.A., of Queen’s College, Oxford. There are 

National schools for boys and girls, which were built in 1843 by the parishioners. The 

charities amount to £15 yearly, which is distributed in blankets to the poor of the parish. 

The principal landowners are John G. MOGG and Barton SCOBELL, esqrs. The soil is part clayey, 

and very rich, and yields abundantly of the usual crops; the subsoil is clay. The acreage is 

1,273; rateable value, £3,628 19s 11d.; the population in 1871 was 740. 

Letters through Bristol; box cleared 5.50 p.m 

SCHOOLS: 

 National, John West TAYLOR, master; Infant, Mrs. Mary Ann TAYLOR, mistress 

 

 

GABY Mrs                                                  

SCOBELL Barton, J.P. Kingwell house                      

SCOBELL John Usticke, J.P. Mount Vale house              

STREETEN Rev. Edmund Crane, M.A. (vicar),  

 Vicarage        

WELLESLY [WELLESLEY] William,  

 High Littleton house        

WAITE [WAIT] Charles Daniel Purnell                                                                    

               COMMERCIAL. 

BANFIELD Geo. beer retailer, Hallatrow 

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                           

BLINMAN George, grocer                                   

BRIMBLE Henry, beer retailer                             

BROOKS Wm. shoe maker, Hallatrow                         

CLEAVES George, butcher                                  

COLLINS William, carpenter                               

COWEN Isaac, assistant overseer  

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm                         

COX John, farmer, Brummell [Broomhill] farm 

CROSS Frederick, grocer  

DOMAN Charles, farmer, Hallatrow 

HALL James, farmer  

HARRISON Thomas, butcher, Hallatrow 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm 

JAMES William, farmer, Church farm 

MELHUISH Thomas, registrar of births & deaths 

POOLE Joseph, farmer, Rugbourne farm  

PRIDDY George, shoe maker 

PRIDDY Joseph, shoe maker 

RAWLINGS Cornelius, farmer, Tennis court 

SHERRING Richard Bowles [Vowell], yeoman, 

 Hallatrow 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Hallatrow 

WILLIAMS Jacob, farmer  

YORK Francis, High Littleton inn 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY of SOMERSETSHIRE AND BRISTOL 1883. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) is a small parish, on the 

road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place and 10 north-east from the 

latter, in the Eastern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, union of Clutton, county 

court district of Temple Cloud, rural deanery of Chew Magna, and diocese of Bath and Wells. 

The church of the Holy Trinity is a neat building of stone, consisting of chancel, nave, 

aisles and tower containing 3 bells: the interior is surrounded by galleries on the north, 

south and west and there are in the chancel some monuments of the fifteenth century to the 

HODGES family: the church was enlareged and restored in 1824, and again in 1842, by which 280 

additional seats were obtained, 180 of which are free and unappropriated for ever. The 

register dates from the year 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, gross 

yearly value £120, with residence, in the gift of the Rev. Henry Hodges MOGG M.A. and held 

since 1866 by the Rev. Edmund Crane STREETEN M.A. of Queen’s College, Oxford. There is a 

chapel for Wesleyan Methodists. The charities amount to £15 yearly, which is distributed in 

blankets to the poor of the parish. The principal landowners are Lieut-Col. John G. MOGG J.P., 

D.L., Major Barton Land SCOBELL R.A., J.P. and R.V. SHERRING esq. The soil is part clayey and 

very rich, and yields abundantly of the usual crops; the subsoil is clay. The acreage is 

1,273; rateable value, £3,628 19s 11d.; the population in 1881 was 775. 

 

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - William BROOKS, receiver. Letters arrive from Bristol at 3.15 a.m. & 

12.57 p.m.; dispatched at 5.15 p.m.    

INSURANCE AGENT. - West of England, T. MELHUISH 

WALL LETTER BOX at High Littleton, cleared 5.50 p.m  

The nearest money order & telegraph office is at Paulton 

SCHOOLS: 

 National (mixed), built in 1843 by the parishioners; John Colston MEREDITH, master 

 Infant, Mrs. Emma Ann MEREDITH, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Jn. SAINSBURY, station master 

 

 

HIGGINS Dennis Lambart, High Littleton house             

SCOBELL Major Barton Land John R.A., J.P.                 

 Kingwell hall                                           

SCOBELL Mrs. Mount Vale house, Hallatrow                 

SHERRING Richard Vowell, Hallatrow court                 

STREETEN Rev. Edmund Crane M.A. Vicarage                 

STREETEN Rev. Henry Harkness B.A. (ass. sec.                                  

 Church Miss. Soc. for Somerset & Wilts) 

COMMERCIAL.   

BANFIELD Geo. Hallatrow inn, Hallatrow 

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                                                                                      

BLANNING Thomas, butter factor    

BLINMAN George, grocer  

BRIMBLE Henry, beer retailer                              

BROOKS Wm. shoe maker, Hallatrow  

CANTLE George, painter  
CLEAVES George, butcher                                  

COWEN George, farmer                                     

COX James, farmer, Rugbourne farm  

CROSS Frederick, grocer 

DOMAN Charles, farmer, Hallatrow 

HARRISON John, butcher, Hallatrow 

HEAL Moses, carpenter 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm 

JAMES William. farmer, Church farm 

MELHUISH Thomas, registrar of births & deaths 

 No. 3, Clutton sub-district, Clutton union 

POW –[Charles], farmer, Rugbourne farm 

PRIDDY Arthur, beer retailer & shopkpr 

PRIDDY George, shopkeeper 

RADSTOCK COAL CO. (W.B. BEAUCHAMP & T. 

CULLICK  [GULLICK] proprietors),  

 Pennant stone quarries, Cloud hill,  

 Hallatrow; & at Welton & Farrington Gurney  

RAWLINGS Cornelius (Mrs.) farmer,  

 Tennis court 

WEEKS Francis, farmer, Hallatrow 

YORK Francis, High Littleton inn 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSETSHIRE WITH THE CITY OF BRISTOL 1889. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish, on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew Magna, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the 

Holy Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, 

nave of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles, and 

containing 3 bells: in the chancel are monuments of the 15th century to the HODGES family: the 

nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the north aisle in 

1842, by which 280 additional seats were obtained, 180 of which are free and unappropriated 

for ever, and in 1885-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt, at a cost of £3,000. The 

register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, gross yearly value 

£120, with residence, in the gift of trustees, and held since 1866 by the Rev. Edmund Crane 

STREETEN M.A. of Queen’s College, Oxford. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels.   

The charities amount to £15 yearly, which sum is distributed in blankets to the poor of the 

parish. Kingwell Hall is the residence of Lieut-Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P. The 

principal landowners are Lieut-Col. SCOBELL R.A., J.P., Richard Vowell SHERRING esq., Mrs. 

Eustiche [Usticke] SCOBELL and Mrs. MOGG. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and yields 

abundantly of the usual crops; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,273; rateable 

value, £3,693; the population in 1881 was 775. 

 

POST OFFICE, High Littleton. - George BLINMAN, receiver. Letters arrive from Hallatrow at 8.30 

a.m.; dispatched at 9.15 a.m. & 6.25 p.m 

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - William BROOKS, receiver. Letters arrive from Bristol at 3.15 a.m. & 

12.57 p.m.; dispatched at 5.20 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 8.58 a.m.; dispatched at 8.40 p.m. The 

nearest money order & telegraph office is at Paulton for both places. Postal orders are issued 

here, but not paid 

INSURANCE AGENT. - West of England Fire & Life, T. MELHUISH 

 

SCHOOLS: 

 National (mixed), built in 1843 by the parishioners, for 100 children; average attend. 80; 

John Colston MEREDITH, mast[er] 

 Infant, for 80 children; average attendance, 60; Mrs. Emma Ann MEREDITH, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Henry JEFFERIES, station master 

CARRIERS TO BATH. - William Edwin & Henry PIKE, daily 

 

 

        High Littleton.                                      

GOOD Charles, High Littleton house                       

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P. 

 Kingwell hall                                                      

STREETEN Rev. Edmd. Crane M.A. Vicarage 

STREETEN Rev. Henry Harkness B.A. (ass. sec.  

 Church Miss. Soc. for Somerset & Wilts) 

          COMMERCIAL.                                            

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                           

BLANNING Thomas, butter factor [Hallatrow] 

BLINMAN George, shopkeeper, Post office                   

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church farm                       

BRIMBLE Caroline (Mrs.), beer retailer                   

CANTLE George, painter                                   

CLEAVES George, butcher                                  

COWEN George, accountant  

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm  

CROSS Frederick, grocer  

DANDS [DANDO] Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper  

HEAL Moses, carpenter 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm [Hallatrow] 

MELHUISH Thomas, auctioneer & registrar of  

 births & deaths No. 3 Clutton sub-district,  

 Clutton union         

POW Charles, farmer, Rugbourne farm  

PRIDDY George, shopkeeper & beer retlr 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn 

              Hallatrow. 

HUTCHINSON Cecil, Hallatrow court 

SCOBELL Mrs. Mount Vale house 

SHERRING Richard Vowell, Hallatrow crt 

             [COMMERCIAL.] 

BROOKS William, shoe maker, Post office 

DOMAN Charles, farmer                  

FREE Thomas & Sons, quarry owners,  

 Pennant Stone quarries, Cloud hill 

HALLETT Henry, Hallatrow inn 

HARRISON John, butcher 

WEEKS Francis, farmer 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET & BRISTOL 1894. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish, on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells.   

The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, 

consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower 

with pinnacles, and containing 3 bells: in the chancel are monuments of the 15th century to 

the HODGES family: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 

and the north aisle in 1842, by which 280 additional seats were obtained, 180 of which are 

free and unappropriated for ever, and in 1885-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt, at 

a cost of £3,000. The register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a 

vicarage, gross yearly value £111, with residence, in the gift of trustees, and held since 

1891 by the Rev. Ambrose Millett FOSTER M.A. of Corpus Christi College, Cambridge. There are 

Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels. The charities amount to £15 yearly, which sum is 

distributed in blankets to the poor of the parish. Kingwell Hall is the residence of Lieut-

Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P. Mount Vale is the residence of Mrs. FENTON. The 

principal landowners are Earl TEMPLE, Lieut-Col. SCOBELL R.A., J.P. Richard Vowell SHERRING 

esq. Mrs. FENTON and Mrs. MOGG. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and yields abundantly 

of the usual crops; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,273; rateable value, 

£4,133; the population in 1891 was 798. 

 

POST OFFICE, High Littleton. - George BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol via 

Hallatrow at 8.30 a.m.; dispatched at 9.15 a.m. & 6.20 p.m. Postal orders are issued here, but 

not paid. 

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - William BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol at 7.15 

a.m. & 1.38 p.m.; dispatched at 10.55 a.m. 5.15 & 8.5 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 8.58 a.m.; 

dispatched at 8.40 p.m. The nearest money order & telegraph office is at Paulton for both 

places. Postal orders are issued here, but not paid 

 

SCHOOLS: 

 National (mixed), built in 1843 by the parishioners, for 100 children; average attendance, 

80; William MARTIN, master  

 Infant, for 80 children; average attendance, 60; Mrs. GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Henry JEFFERIES, station master 

CARRIERS TO BATH. - William Edwin & Hy. PIKE, daily 

 

 

    HIGH LITTLETON.                                              

FOSTER Rev. Ambrose Millett M.A. Vicarage                 

HAYES Mrs. High Littleton house                          

SCOBELL Lieut-Col Barton Land John R.A., J.P. 

 Kingwell hall                                            

          COMMERCIAL.                                     

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retier                                      

BLINMAN Geo. shopkeeper, Post office                     

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church farm                      

CANTLE George, painter                                    

CLEAVES George, butcher                                  

COWEN George, accountant                                  

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm                            

CROSS Frederick, grocer                                  

DANDO Jane (Mrs.) shopkeeper                             

GOAY [sic] John, beer retailer 

HEAL Moses, carpenter 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm [Hallatrow] 

MELHUISH Thomas, auctioneer & registrar of  

 births & deaths No. 3 Clutton sub-district,  

 

 

POW Charles, farmer, Rugbourne farm 

PRID[D]Y George, shopkeeper & beer retler 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn 

            HALLATROW. 

BURDETT Rev. William Jerome M.A.  

 Hallatrow court 

FENTON Mrs. Mount Vale house 

FREE Alfred 

JAMES Robert, Brick house 

ROBERTS Mrs. Osmonda villa 

            COMMERCIAL. 

BLAMING [BLANNING] Thomas, butter factor 

BROOKS Wm. shoe maker, Post office 

CARTER George, farmer 

DOMAN Charles, farmer 

FREE Thomas & Sons, quarry owners,  

 Pennant stone quarries Cloud hill 

HALLETT Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 

HARRISON John, butcher 

 Clutton union 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1897. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of HALLATROW, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

3 bells: in the chancel are monuments of the 15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and 

chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and 

in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and 

affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The register dates from 1658, but is very 

imperfect. The living is a vicarage, gross yearly value £111, with residence, in the gift of 

trustees, and held since 1891 by the Rev. Ambrose Millett FOSTER M.A. of Corpus Christi 

college, Cambridge. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels. The charities amount 

to £15 yearly, which sum is distributed in blankets to the poor of the parish. Kingwell Hall 

is the residence of Lieut-Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P.; Mount Vale House is the 

residence of Mrs. FENTON. The principal landowners are Earl TEMPLE, Lieut.-Col. SCOBELL R.A. 

Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. Mrs. FENTON and Mrs. MOGG. The soil is part clayey and very rich, 

and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,273; rateable 

value, £3,741; the population in 1891 was 798. 

 

POST, M.O. & T.O., T.M.O., S.B., Express Delivery, Parcel & Annuity & Insurance Office, High 

Littleton. - George BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol, via Hallatrow at 

8.30 a.m.; dispatched at 9.15 a.m. & 7.40 p.m 

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from Bristol at 

7.15 a.m. & 1.38 p.m.; dispatched at 10.55 a.m. & 5.15 & 8.5 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 8.58 

a.m.; dispatched at 8.35 p.m. Postal orders are issued here, but not paid. The nearest money 

order & telegraph office is at High Littleton 

 

SCHOOLS: 

 National (mixed), built in 1843 by the parishioners, for 100 children; average attendance,  

80; William MARTIN, master 

 Infant, for 80 children; average attendance, 60; Mrs. Louisa GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Henry JEFFERIES, station master 

CARRIERS TO: 

 BATH - Henry PIKE, daily 

 BRISTOL - John PECK [PEEK], mon. tues. thurs. & sat 

 

 

        High Littleton.                                      

COWEN Mrs                                                 

FOSTER Rev. Ambrose Millett M.A. Vicarage                

HAYES Mrs. High Littleton house                           

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P. 

 Kingwell hall                                            

WATSON Matthew, Oakdene  

 (letters through Clutton)         

          COMMERCIAL.                                                

BANFIELD Samuel, beer retailer                           

BLINMAN Geo. shopkeeper, Post office                     

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church farm  

CARTER Frederick, shopkeeper  

CLEAVES George, butcher & shopkeeper  

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm  

CROSS Frederick, grocer  

HEAL Moses, carpenter   

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse farm [Hallatrow] 

MARTIN William, assistant overseer  

 & clerk to parish council 

MELHUISH Thomas, land agent, & registrar of 

 births & deaths No. 3 Clutton sub-district,  

 Clutton union  

POW Charles, farmer, Rugbourne farm  

PRIDDY George, shopkeeper & beer retlr  

PULSFORD Samuel, shopkeeper  

READING & RECREATION CLUB (W. MARTIN, sec) 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn  

TUCKER Henry, boot maker  

VENTIN John, farmer  

WEAVER John Henry, beer retailer 

           Hallatrow. 

FENTON Mrs. Mount Vale house 

FREE Alfred 

JAMES Robert, Brick house 

MONCKTON Lt-Col. William Parry,  

 Hallatrow court 

ROBERTS Mrs. Osmunda villa 

          [COMMERCIAL.] 

BLANNING Thos. farmer & butter factor 

CLARE Joshua, farmer 

DOMAN Charles, farmer 

DRAPER Walter, florist 

FREE Thomas & Sons, quarry owners,  

 Pennant stone quarries, Cloud hill 

HARRISON John, butcher 

PIKE Henry, carrier  

SPEED Ernest, farmer 

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1902. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

3 bells: in the chancel are monuments of the 15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and 

chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and 

in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and 

affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The register dates from 1658, but is very 

imperfect. he living is a vicarage, net yearly value £100, with residence, in the gift of 

trustees, and held since 1891 by the Rev. Ambrose Millett FOSTER M.A. of Corpus Christi 

College, Cambridge. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels. The charities amount 

to £15 yearly, which sum is distributed in blankets to the poor of the parish. Kingwell Hall 

is the residence of Lieut-Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P.; Mount Vale House is the 

residence of Charles Adams KEMBLE esq. M.A., J.P. The principal landowners are Earl TEMPLE, 

Lieut-Col. SCOBELL R.A. Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. Mrs. FENTON and Mrs. MOGG. The soil is 

part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The 

acreage is 1,273; rateable value, £4,232; the population in 1891 was 798. 

 

POST, M.O. & T.O., T.M.O., S.B., Express Delivery, Parcel & Annuity & Insurance Office, High 

Littleton. - George BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol, via Hallatrow, at 

8.30 a.m.; dispatched at 9.10 a.m. & 7.40 p.m 

POST OFFICE, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from Bristol at 

7.20 a.m. & 1 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 6.5 & 8.10 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 8.58 a.m.; 

dispatched at 8.35 p.m. Postal orders are issued here, but not paid. The nearest money order & 

telegraph office is at Paulton, 2 miles distant 

 

                        Schools. 

National (mixed), built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 275 children; 

average attendance, 132; William MARTIN, master 

 Infant, for 100 children; average attendance, 68; Mrs. Louisa GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Henry JEFFERIES, station mast 

 

                      Carriers to: 

Bath - Henry ROGERS, daily.    Bristol - John PEEK, mon. tues. thurs. & sat 

 

        HIGH LITTLETON.                                   

FOSTER Rev. Ambrose Millett M.A. Vicarage                 

HAYES Mrs. High Littleton house                          

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P.           

 Kingwell hall                                           

WATSON Matthew, Oakdene  

 (letters through Clutton)         

          COMMERCIAL.                                     

BLINMAN Geo. shopkeeper, Post office                     

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church fm                        

BRIMBLE Thomas, beer retailer                                       

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                            

CARTER Frederick, shopkeeper                             

CLEAVES George, butcher & shopkeeper                     

COX James, farmer, Rosewell farm  

CROSS Frederick (Mrs.), grocer                                     

HEAL Moses, carpenter                                  

JAMES Joyce (Mrs.), shopkeeper                           

MARTIN William, assistant overseer  

 & clerk to Parish Council  

MELHUISH William, registrar of births & deaths 

 No. 3 Clutton sub-district, Clutton union 

POW Charles, farmer, Rugbourne farm                       

PRIDDY Geo. shopkeeper & beer retlr  

 

RADSTOCK COOPERATIVE SOCIETY Lim 

READING & RECREATION CLUB (W. MARTIN, sec) 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn 

TUCKER Henry, boot maker  

WALTERS Thomas, shopkeeper  

WEAVER John Hy. farmer, Brown [Broom] hill 

             HALLATROW. 

KEMBLE Charles Adams M.A., J.P.  

 Mount Vale house 

LORAINE-GREWS Capt. Robert Alfred J.P. 

 Hallatrow court 

MITCHELL James, Brick house 

ROBERTS Mrs. Osmunda villa 

           [COMMERCIAL.] 

BLANNING Thomas, farmer & butter factor,  

 Brook farm 

CLARE Joshua, farmer, Tennis court fm 

DOMAN Charles, farmer 

HARRISON John, butcher 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse frm 

SPEED Ernest, farmer, Manor farm 

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1906. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

6 bells, 3 of which were provided by subscription in 1905: in the chancel are monuments of the 

15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle 

added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored 

and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The 

register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value 

£105, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1891 by the Rev. 

Ambrose Millett FOSTER M.A. of Corpus Christi College, Cambridge. There are Wesleyan and 

Primitive Methodist chapels. The charities amount to £15 yearly, which sum is distributed in 

blankets to the poor of the parish. Kingwell Hall is the residence of Lieut.-Col. Barton Land 

John SCOBELL R.A., J.P.; Montvale, Hallatrow, is the residence of Charles Adams KEMBLE esq. 

M.A., J.P. The principal landowners are Earl TEMPLE, Lieut-Col. SCOBELL R.A. Richard Vowell 

SHERRING esq. Mrs. FENTON and Mrs. MOGG, of Farrington Gurney. The soil is part clayey and 

very rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 

1,273; rateable value, £4,776; the population in 1901 was 812. 

 

Post, M.O. & T.O., T.M.O., S.B. & A. & I. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-

postmaster. Letters arrive from Bristol, via Hallatrow, at 8.30 a.m.; dispatched at 8.45 a.m. 

& 7.35 p.m 

Post Office, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from Bristol at 

7.20 a.m. & 1 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 6.5 & 8.10 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 8.58 a.m.; 

dispatched at 8.35 p.m. The nearest money order & telegraph office is at Paulton, 1 mile 

distant 

              Public Elementary Schools. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishion’rs, & enlarged in 1896, for 275 children; average 

attendance 213; W’m MARTIN, master 

Infant, for 100 children; average attendance, 72; Mrs. Louisa GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, William PENN, station mast’r 

                     Carriers to: 

Bath - COTTLE & HALL, daily, except thurs.    Bristol - James BACON, mon. tues. thurs. & sat 

 

 

        HIGH LITTLETON.                                   

FOSTER Rev. Ambrose Millett M.A. Vicarage                

HAYES Mrs. High Littleton house                           

LAWRENCE Richard 

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P.           

 Kingwell hall                                                       

          COMMERCIAL                                     

BLINMAN Frank, shopkpr. Post office                      

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church fm                        

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                             

BRIMBLE Thomas, beer retailer                             

CLEAVES George, butcher & shopkeeper                     

CLEAVES James, farmer, Broom hill                         

COX Arthur, farmer, Rosewell farm    Hallatrow court 

CROSS Priscilla (Mrs.), grocer                                      

FAIRCHILD Leonard, smith                                  

HEAL William, carpenter     Brook farm 

JAMES John, shopkeeper                                   

MARTIN William, assistant overseer & clerk to 

Parish      

MELHUISH William, registrar of births & deaths 

 No. 3 High Littleton sub-district, Clutton  

 union & insurance agent & farmer                                

POW Charles, farmer, Rugbourne farm                       

PRIDDY Geo. shopkeeper & beer retlr                       

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY Lim                         

 

READING & RECREATION CLUB (W. MARTIN, sec) 

SPENCER Rosina (Mrs.), High Littleton inn 

WALTERS Thomas, shopkeeper  

                HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

KEMBLE Charles Adams M.A., J.P. Montvale house 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange  

ROBERTS Mrs. Osmunda villa  

SHERRING Richard Vowell, The Batch 

WOOLFRYES Sir John Andrews M.D., K.C.B.,C.M.G. 

 Hallatrow court 

               [COMMERCIAL.] 

BLANNING Thomas & Son, farmers & butter 

 factors, Brook farm 

CLARE Joshua, farmer, Tennis Court fm 

DURY J.S. clerk to the Clutton board of  

 guardians & school attendance committee & to 

 Clutton Rural District Council  

 & sup’t registrar of births & marriages for  

 Clutton district 

HARRISON John, butcher 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Redhouse frm     

PIKE Henry, farmer  

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 

WILTSHIRE R. & E. farmers, Manor frm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1910. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

6 bells, 3 of which were provided by subscription in 1905: in the chancel are monuments of the 

15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle 

added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored 

and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The 

register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value 

£150, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1909 by the Rev. 

Charles Herbert BRADBURN. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels, and a new 

Primitive Methodist chapel, to seat about 200 is now (1900) in course of erection. The 

charities amount to £15 yearly, which sum is distributed in blankets to the poor of the 

parish. Kingwell Hall is the residence of Lieut-Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P.; 

Montvale, Hallatrow, is the residence of Charles Adams KEMBLE esq. M.A., J.P.  The principal 

landowners are Earl TEMPLE, Lieut-Col. SCOBELL R.A., Richard Vowell SHERRING esq., Mrs. FENTON 

and Mrs. MOGG, of Farrington Gurney. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all 

pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; rateable value, £4,229; the 

population in 1901 was 812. 

 

Post, M.O. & T. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from 

Bristol, via Hallatrow, at 8.30 a.m. & 7.10 p.m; dispatched at 8.50 a.m. & 7.35 p.m. 

Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from 

Bristol at 7.20 a.m. & 1 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 3.45 & 8.10 p.m. Sundays, arrive at 

9.15 a.m.; dispatched at 8.40 p.m. The nearest telegraph office is at Paulton, 1 mile distant 

Wall Letter Box, Kingwell, cleared at 7.10 a.m. & 7.25 p.m. week days; sunday, 7.50 a.m 

 

              Public Elementary Schools. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 275 children; average 

attendance 153; Wm. Henry MARTIN, master. Infant, for 100 children; average attendance, 80; 

Mrs. Louisa GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, William PENN, station mastr 

              Carriers to: 

Bath - COTTLE & HALL, daily, except thurs.    Bristol - James BACON, mon. tues. thurs. & sat.  

 

 

        HIGH LITTLETON.                                   

BRADBURN Rev. Charles Herbert (vicar), 

 Vicarage           

LAWRENCE Richard                                          

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P.           

 Kingwell hall                                           

SCOBELL George Barton B.A., J.P. Kingwell hall           

WINWOOD Thomas Henry Ricketts M.A., J.P.  

 High Littleton house                                     

          COMMERCIAL.                                                

BACON James, carrier                                      

BLINMAN Frank, shopkpr, Post office                    

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church fm                       

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                            

BRIMBLE Thomas, beer retailer                            

CLEAVES George, butcher & shopkeeper                     

CLEAVES James, farmer, Broom hill                                   

COX Arthur, farmer, Rosewell farm        

CROSS Priscilla (Mrs.), grocer                            

HEAL William, carpenter                                  

JAMES John, cycle agent                                  

MARTIN William Henry, assistant overseer & 

clerk to Parish Council                                               

MELHUISH William, registrar of births & deaths  

 No. 3 High Littleton sub-dist., Clutton union 

  & insurance agent & farmer, The Cottage                         

 

 

 

 

POLLETT Henry, stone & marble mason 

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm 

RADSTOCK COOPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Limited  

READING & RECREATION CLUB (William Henry 

 MARTIN, sec) 

SPENCER Rosina (Mrs.), High Littleton inn 

WALTERS Thomas, shopkeeper 

               HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

KEMBLE Charles Adams M.A., J.P. Montvale house 

NAYLOR James Richard C.S.I., J.P.  

 Hallatrow court 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

ROBERTS Charles Court, Osmunda villa 

SHERRING Richard Vowell, The Batch 

               COMMERCIAL 

BLANNING Thomas & Son, butter factors,  

 Brook farm 

CLARE Joshua, farmer, Tennis Court fm 

HARRISON Frank, butcher 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Red House fm  

PIKE Henry, farmer 

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 

WILTSHIRE R. & E. farmers, Manor frm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1914. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Northern division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

6 bells, 3 of which were provided by subscription in 1905: in the chancel are monuments of the 

15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle 

added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored 

and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The 

register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value 

£150, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1909 by the Rev. 

Charles Herbert BRADBURN. The Primitive Methodist chapel was erected in 1909 to seat 240 

persons; there is also a Wesleyan chapel. The charities amount to £15 yearly. Kingwell Hall is 

the residence of Lieut-Col. Barton Land John SCOBELL R.A., J.P.; Montvale, Hallatrow is the 

residence of Charles Adams KEMBLE esq. M.A., J.P. The principal landowners are Lieut.-Col. 

SCOBELL R.A. and Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and is 

nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; rateable value, 

£4,525; population in 1911, 1008. 

 

Post, M.O. & A.T. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from 

Bristol, via Hallatrow at 8.30 a.m. & 2 & 7.10 p.m.; dispatched at 8.50 a.m. & 1 & 7.35 p.m 

Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from 

Bristol at 7.20 a.m. & 1.20 & 5.50 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 3.45 & 8.10 p.m.; sundays, 

arrive at 7.35 a.m.; dispatched at 3.45 p.m. Paulton, 1 mile distant, is the nearest telegraph 

office 

              Public Elementary Schools. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 228 children; average 

attendance 193; W’m Henry MARTIN, master.   

Infant, for 80 children; average attendance, 70; Mrs. Louisa GARRETT, mistress 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Arthur PENN, station master 

              Carriers to: 

Bath - RYALL & HALL, daily, except tues. & thurs. Bristol - BACON & JAMES, tues. thurs. & 

fri.; HALL, tues & thurs 

 

        HIGH LITTLETON.                                     

BRADBURN Rev. Charles Herbert (vicar),  

 Vicarage           

COX Arthur, South Side house                              

JONES Vice-Admiral John George,  

 High Littleton house      

SCOBELL Lieut-Col. Barton Land John R.A., J.P. 

 Kingwell hall                                           

SCOBELL George Barton B.A., J.P. Kingwell hall            

          COMMERCIAL.                                    

BACON James, carrier                                     

BLINMAN Frank, shopkpr. Post office                      

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church fm                                  

BRICE Leonard, hair dresser                              

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                            

BRIMBLE Thomas, beer retailer                            

CLEAVES George, shopkeeper                               

CLEAVES James, farmer, Broom hill                        

CROSS Priscilla (Mrs.), grocer                           

GOODING Ernest James, insurance agt                      

HEAL Moses, carpenter                                               

HEAL William John, builder                               

HILLMAN Arthur, chimney sweeper                          

HILLMAN Joseph, shopkeeper                               

HUMPHRIES William, cycle repairer                        

JAMES Jacob, carrier                                     

JAMES John, cycle agent                                  

LAWRENCE Mary (Miss), dress maker                        

MARTIN William Henry, assistant overseer  

 & clerk to Parish Council 

MAUL Joseph, grocer                                                 

MELHUISH William, registrar of births & deaths 

 No. 3 High Littleton sub-district & farmer, 

 The Cottage           

PANES Henry, farmer, Rosewell farm 

POLLETT Henry, stone & marble mason  

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm 

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Limited 

READING & RECREATION CLUB (William Henry  

 MARTIN, sec) 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn  

TAYLOR Henry, confectioner 

VRANCH Louis, insurance agent 

 

             HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas 

KEMBLE Charles Adams M.A., J.P. Montvale house 

NAYLOR James Richard C.S.I., J.P.  

 Hallatrow court 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

ROBERTS Charles Court, Osmunda villa 

             COMMERCIAL. 

BLANNING Thomas & Son, butter factors &  

 merchants 

CARTER Gilbert, Station hotel 

CLARE Joshua, farmer, Tennis Court fm 

COLES Ernest Wm. farmer, Brook frm 

HARRISON Frank, butcher 

HUNT Alfred, farmer, Red House frm 

ORCHARD Thomas, surveyor & engineer to the  

 Clutton Urban District Council, The Grange 

PIKE Henry, farmer 

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 

STOCK Albert J. farmer, Manor farm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1919. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew, archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. The church of the Holy 

Trinity is a building of stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave 

of four bays, aisles, north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 

6 bells, 3 of which were provided by subscription in 1905; in the chancel are monuments of the 

15th century to the HODGES family: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle 

added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored 

and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and affords 350 sittings, of which 180 are free. The 

register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value 

£195, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1915 by the Rev. 

George Henry LAWRENCE M.A. of Corpus Christi College, Cambridge. The Primitive Methodist 

chapel was erected in 1909 to seat 240 persons; there is also a Wesleyan chapel. The charities 

amount to £15 yearly. Kingwell Hall is the residence of George Barton SCOBELL esq. B.A., J.P.; 

Montvale, Hallatrow, is now (1918) unoccupied. The principal landowners are George Barton 

SCOBELL esq. B.A., J.P. and Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil is part clayey and very 

rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; 

assessable value, £4,496; population in 1911, 1008. 

Sexton, Henry TAYLOR. 

Post, M.O. & T. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters through 

Bristol, via Hallatrow Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow. - Miss Celia BROOKS, sub-postmistress. 

Letters through Bristol. High Littleton, three-quarters of a mile distant, is the nearest 

telegraph office 

              Public Elementary School. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 228 children; average 

attendance 193; W’m Henry MARTIN, master 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Arthur PENN, station master 

                     Carriers to: 

Bath - RYALL & HALL, mon. wed. fri. & sat.  Bristol - HALL, tues. & thurs 

 

        HIGH LITTLETON.                                    

COX Arthur, South Side house                             

JONES Vice-Admiral John George,  

 High Littleton house      

LAWRENCE Rev. George Henry M.A. (vicar), 

 Vicarage         

SCOBELL George Barton B.A., J.P. Kingwell hall            

 (postal address, Timsbury, Bath)                                    

          COMMERCIAL.                                    

BLINMAN Frank, shopkpr. Post office                      

BODY Samuel Jas. farmer, Church fm                       

BRICE George, shopkeeper                                 

BRICE Leonard, hair dresser                              

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                            

CHEAL Henry, gardener to  

 George Barton SCOBELL esq. Kingwell lodge                                                           

CLEAVES James, farmer, Broom hill                         

CROSS Priscilla (Mrs.), grocer 

HEAL Moses, builder                                      

HUTTON William, farmer                                   

JAMES Albert, farmer                                     

JAMES John George, cycle agent                           

LAWRENCE Mary (Miss), dress maker                        

MARTIN William Henry, assistant overseer  

 & clerk to Parish Council                                               

MAUL Joseph, grocer                                       

PANES Henry, farmer, Rosewell farm                        

POLLETT Henry, stone & marble mason                      

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm                   

PRIDDY William, greengrocer 

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Limited        

 

SPENCER James, High Littleton inn                        

TAYLOR Henry, confectioner  

WEBBER Richard, beer retailer  

WICKS Tom Alexander, insurance agt 

           HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas 

NAYLOR James Richard C.S.I., J.P.  

 Hallatrow court 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

ROBERTS Charles Court, Osmunda villa 

           COMMERCIAL. 

BARRETT Wm. farmer, Red House farm 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. T N 10 Temple Cloud 

CLARE Joshua, farmer, Tennis Court fm 

COLES Harry Clifford, frmr. Brook frm 

DENBURY William, gardener to J.R. NAYLOR esq 

HARRISON Frank, butcher 

HUNT Geo. farmer, White House frm            

KYTE Elias, Station hotel 

ORCHARD Thomas, surveyor & engineer & acting 

 sanitary inspector to the Clutton Rural 

 District Council,  

 The Grange. T N 8 Temple Cloud  

PIKE Henry, farmer     

SPEED Georgina (Mrs.), Hallatrow inn 

STACEY Frank, farmr, Elm Tree farm 

STOCK Albert J. farmer, Manor farm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSETSHIRE 1923. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a small parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place 

and 10 north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, 

union of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural 

deanery of Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. 

Water is supplied from works at Downside. The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of 

stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, 

north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 6 bells, 3 of which 

were provided by subscription in 1905: in the chancel are monuments of the 15th century to the 

HODGES family: on the east wall near the chancel is a stone mural tablet with marble pillars 

on each side, erected by the parishioners at a cost of £30 to commemorate the men of the 

parish who lost their lives in the Great War, 1914-18: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 

1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the 

church was restored and partly rebuilt at a cost of £3,100, and affords 350 sittings, of which 

180 are free. The register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a vicarage, 

net yearly value £296, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1915 

by the Rev. George Henry LAWRENCE M.A. of Corpus Christi College, Cambridge. The Primitive 

Methodist chapel was erected in 1909 to seat 240 persons; there is also a Wesleyan chapel. The 

charities amount to £15 yearly. Montvale, Hallatrow, is the residence of Henry PANES esq. The 

principal landowners are Walter Barton SCOBELL esq. and Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil 

is part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. 

The acreage is 1,303; rateable value, £4,606; population in 1911, 1008. 

Sexton, Henry TAYLOR. 

Post, M.O. & T. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters through 

Bristol, via Hallatrow Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow. - John BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters 

through Bristol. Paulton is the nearest telegraph office 

                    Educational 

Kingwell Boys’ Preparatory School, Charles G. ROACH B.A. & Frederick A. LACEY B.A. head 

masters 

              Public Elementary School. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 228 children; Wm. Henry 

MARTIN, master 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Benj. WILLIAMS, station mast 

Conveyance. - Motor omnibuses from Bath run daily except thursday 

              Carriers to: 

Bath - RYALL & HALL, mon. wed. fri. & sat.   Bristol - HALL, tues. & thurs 

 

 

            HIGH LITTLETON.                                             

COX Arthur, South Side house                            

JONES Vice-Admiral John George,  

 High Littleton house      

LACEY Fredk. A. B.A. (head master)  

 Kingwell school (postal address, Timsbury,  

 Bath). T N 5 Timsbury  

LAWRENCE Rev. George Henry M.A. (vicar), 

 Vicarage         

ROACH Charles Greville B.A. (head master) 

 Kingwell school (postal address, Timsbury, 

 Bath). T N 5 Timsbury                          

             COMMERCIAL.                                   

[Marked thus + farm 150 acres or over]  

BLINMAN Frank, shopkr. Post office  

BRENT P. High Littleton inn                              

BRICE George, shopkeeper                                 

BRICE Leonard, hair dresser                              

BRIMBLE George, beer retailer                            

CLEAVES James, farmer, Broom hill                         

HAYES Brothers, carpenters, wheelwrights, 

 undertakers & general smiths                                           

HEAL Arthur & Frederick, builders                        

HUTTON William, farmer                                   

JAMES John George, cycle agent                           

KINGWELL PREPARATORY SCHOOL FOR BOYS 

 (Charles G. ROACH B.A. & Frederick A. LACEY 

 B.A. head masters) (postal address, Timsbury, 

 Bath).  T A “Kingwell;” T N 5 Timsbury 

MARTIN William Henry, assistant overseer  

 & clerk to Parish Council 

MAUL Joseph, grocer 

+PANES Walt. Austin, frmr. Rosewell fm  

POLLETT Henry, stone & marble mason  

 

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm  

PRIDDY William, greengrocer 

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Limited 

RHYMES Henry William George, farmer,  

 Church farm 

TAYLOR Henry, confectioner 

WEBBER Richard, beer retailer 

              HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house.  

 T N 10 Temple Cloud 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas, The Cottage 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange.   

 T N 8 Temple Cloud 

PANES Henry, Montvale house 

ROBERTS Charles Court, Osmunda villa 

             COMMERCIAL. 

BARRETT Wm. farmer, Red House farm 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. T N 10 Temple Cloud 

CLARE Joshua, frmr. Tennis Court frm. 

CLITSOME Charles, Station hotel 

COLES Harry Clifford, frmr. Brook frm. 

HARRISON Frank, butcher 

HUNT Geo. farmer, White Cross farm  

ORCHARD Thomas, surveyor & engineer to the 

 Clutton Rural District Council,  

 The Grange. T N 8 Temple Cloud 

ORGILL Joseph, Hallatrow inn 

PIKE Henry, farmer 

STACEY Frank, farmr. Elm Tree farm 

STOCK Albert J. farmer, Manor farm
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1927. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place and 10 

north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, union of 

Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Temple Cloud, rural deanery of 

Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. Water is 

supplied from works at Downside. The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of stone in the 

Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, north porch and 

an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 6 bells, 3 of which were provided by 

subscription in 1905: in the chancel are monuments to the LANGFORD, HODGES, REES-MOGG and 

SCOBELL families, and stained glass windows to the two latter: on the east wall near the 

chancel is a stone mural tablet with marble pillars on each side, erected by the parishioners 

at a cost of £30 to commemorate the men of the parish who fell in the Great War, 1914-18: the 

nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the north aisle in 

1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt, except the original 

tower, by the efforts of the Rev. Edmund Crane STRUTEN [STREETEN], then vicar, at a cost of 

£3,100: there are 350 sittings. The register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect.  The 

living is a vicarage, net yearly value £346, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s 

trustees, and held since 1923 by the Rev. Thomas Henry FITZPATRICK M.A. of Trinity College, 

Cambridge. The Primitive Methodist chapel was erected in 1909 to seat 240 persons; there is 

also a Wesleyan chapel. The charities amount to £13 yearly. Montvale, Hallatrow, is the 

residence of Henry PANES esq. The principal landowners are Walter Barton SCOBELL esq. and 

Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture 

land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; rateable value, £4,620; population 

in 1921, 997. 

Sexton, Henry TAYLOR. 

Post, M.O., T. & T.E.D. Office, High Littleton. - Frank BLINMAN, sub-postmaster. Letters 

through Bristol, via Hallatrow 

Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow. - John BROOKS, sub-postmaster. Letters through Bristol. Paulton 

is the nearest telegraph office 

                     Educational.   

Kingwell Hall Boy’s Preparatory School, Sydney L. ALLAN M.A. head master 

                 Public Elementary School. 

Mixed, built in 1843 by the parishioners, & enlarged in 1896, for 228 children; F.E. HAMBLIN, 

master 

Railway Station, Hallatrow, Jas. TOZER, station master 

Conveyance. - Motor omnibuses from Bath run twice daily, except thursday & from Bristol thrice 

daily 

Police Station, William WOODHOUSE, constable 

Carriers to: Bath - RYALL & HALL, mon. wed. fri. & sat.   Bristol - BUDD, daily 

 

           HIGH LITTLETON.                                              

ALLAN Sydney L., M.A. (headmaster),  

 Kingwell Hall Boys’ Preparatory school  

COX Arthur, South Side house  

FITZPATRICK Rev. Thomas Henry M.A. (vicar), 

 Vicarage                                                  

JONES Vice-Adml. John George (ret),  

 High Littleton house  

              COMMERCIAL. 

[Marked thus + farm 150 acres or over] 

BLINMAN Frank, shopkpr. Post office                       

BRICE Geo. shopkpr                                        

BRICE Leonard, hairdrssr                                  

CLEAVES Jas. farmer, Broom hill                                   

CLEAVES Vernon, greengro                             

CURTIS Emma (Mrs.), shopkpr. 

HEAL Fredk. bldr  

HUTTON Wm. greengro                                       

JAMES Jn. Geo. & Sons, cycle agts.  

 T A “Motors;” T N Timsbury 17                          

JAMES Hy. High Littleton inn                              

KINGWELL HALL BOYS’ PREPARATORY SCHOOL (Sydney 

 L. ALLAN M.A. headmaster) (postal address, 

 Kingwell hall, near Bath). T N Timsbury 5                                   

MARTIN Wm. Hy. assistant overseer  

 & clerk to Parish Council                                                       

MAUL Jsph. grocer                                         

PARSONS Chas. boot repr                                  

PATFIELD [PADFIELD] Hy. beer retlr   

+PITMAN Wm. Hy. frmr. Rosewell fm                         

POLLETT Henry, stone & marble mason                      

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm   

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY Ltd                     

RHYMES Hy. Wm. Geo. farmer, Church farm 

SAMPSON Hy. Isaac, dentist  

 (attends mon. 1 to 2 p.m.), Pembroke ho 

SHERBORNE Wilfred, farmer  

TAYLOR Hy. confctnr 

WOODHOUSE Julia (Mrs.), beer retlr 

            HALLATROW. 

         PRIVATE RESIDENTS. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas, The Cottage 

COE Percy, Hallatrow court 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

PANES Henry, Montvale house 

ROBERTS Charles Court, Osmunda villa 

            COMMERCIAL. 

BALL Chas. Hy. Station hotel.  

 T N Temple Cloud 28 

BISHOP Wm. farmer, Red House frm 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. T N Temple Cloud 10 

BURRY Edmund Thomas, grocer; teas provided; 

 parties catered for; large tea garden 

CLARE Joshua, frmr. Tennis Court fm      

COLES Maria Emily (Mrs.), farmer, Brook farm 

FILER A. & Son, motor engnrs.  

 White Cross garage. T N Temple Cloud 36 

ORCHARD Thos. surveyor & engnr. to the Clutton 

 Rural District Council, The Grange.  

 T N Temple Cloud 8 

ORGILL Joseph, Hallatrow inn  

PIKE Henry, farmer     

ROGERS David, frmr. White Cross fm 

STACEY Frank, farmer, Elm Tree frm 
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STOCK Albt. J. farmer, Manor farm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1931. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place and 10 

north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, rural 

district of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Bristol, rural 

deanery of Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells. 

Water is supplied from works at Downside. The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of 

stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, 

north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 6 bells, 3 of which 

were provided by subscription in 1905: there are monuments to the LANGFORD, HODGES, REES-MOGG 

and SCOBELL families, and in the south aisle stained windows to the two latter: on the east 

wall near the chancel is a stone mural tablet with marble pillars on each side, erected by the 

parishioners at a cost of £30 to commemorate the men of the parish who fell in the Great War, 

1914-18: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 1824 and the 

north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and partly rebuilt, 

except the original tower, by the efforts of the Rev. Edmund Crane STRUTEN [STREETEN], then 

vicar, at a cost of £3,100: there are 350 sittings. The register dates from 1658, but is very 

imperfect. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £372, with residence, in the gift of 

HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held since 1923 by the Rev. Thomas Henry FITZPATRICK M.A. of Trinity 

College, Cambridge. The Primitive Methodist chapel was erected in 1909 to seat 240 persons; 

there is also a Wesleyan chapel seating 250. The charities amount to £13 yearly. The principal 

landowners are Walter Barton SCOBELL esq. and Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil is part 

clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The 

acreage is 1,303; population in 1921, 997. 

Sexton, Henry TAYLOR. 

Post, M.O., T. & T.E.D. Office, High Littleton. - Letters through Bristol, via Hallatrow 

Post & M.O. & Tel. Call Office, Hallatrow. Letters through Bristol. Paulton nearest T. office 

Railway Station. – Hallatrow (G.W) 

Conveyance. - Motor omnibuses from Bath run twice daily, except thursday & from Bristol thrice 

daily 

Police Station  

Carrier to Bristol. - BUDD, daily 

 

 

             HIGH LITTLETON.                                              

           PRIVATE RESIDENTS. 

ALLAN Sydney L., M.A. (headmaster),  

 Kingwell Hall Boys’ Preparatory school                                

COX Arthur, South Side house                            

FITZPATRICK Rev. Thomas Henry M.A. (vicar), 

 Vicarage               

              COMMERCIAL.                                    

BATT Alfred James, High Littleton inn                    

BLINMAN Frank, butcher, Post office                       

BRICE Geo. Shopkpr.                                    

BRICE Leonard, newsagt.                                 

CARTER Allan Wilfred, haulier                                        

CARTER Ernest, farmer, Bungay’s hill                        

CLEAVES Jas. farmer, Broom hill                             

CLEAVES Vernon, greengro.                                 

CURTIS Emma (Mrs.) shopkpr                               

CURTIS Thomas, cycle repr.                                 

EVANS Bros. builders, contractors & decorators 

HARRIS Rd. Gladstone, beer retlr.                         

HOWE Louie (Miss), shopkr.                          

HUTTON Wm. greengro.                                      

JACKSON Ethel Adelaide (Mrs.), farmer,  

 Rosewell farm           

JAMES & Sons, omnibus proprs. TA “Motors,” 

 TN Timsbury 17                                            

JAMES Ambrose Gordon L. ladies’ & gents’ 

 hairdresser & tobacconist   

KINGWELL HALL BOYS’ PREPARATORY SCHOOL (Sydney 

 L. ALLAN M.A. headmaster) (postal address, 

 Kingwell hall, near Bath). T N Timsbury 5                                    

MOORE Eva Mary (Miss), district nurse                     

PADFIELD Hy. beer retlr. 

PARSONS Chas. boot repr. 

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm                       

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY  

 Ltd. TN Timsbury 6                      

RHYMES Hy. Wm. Geo. farmer, Church farm 

ROGERS Chas. Edwd. shopkpr. 

 

 

SALVAGE Edwd. fried fish dlr. 

SHERBORNE Wilfred, farmer 

TAYLOR Hy. confctnr. 

TUCKER Harold, building contractor 

WORKMAN Cyril, cycle repr. 

            HALLATROW. 

        PRIVATE RESIDENTS. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house  

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas, The Cottage 

COTTLE Percival, White Cross lodge 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

PANES Mrs., Montvale house 

ROBERTS Chas. Court, Osmunda villa  

TREASURE Fred, The Gables 

YEOMAN Harry, Hallatrow court 

           COMMERCIAL. 

BISHOP Wm. Hy. farmer, Red House farm 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. TN Temple Cloud 10 

CLARE Joshua, frmr. Dennis [Tennis] Court frm. 

COLES Hilda May (Mrs.), farmer, Brook farm 

HANCOCK Wm. Frank, Hallaton [Hallatrow] inn 

HARRIS Arth. farmer, White Cross 

HELLIKER Reg’nld. shopkpr. Post office 

LENSON Jn. & Son, White Cross garage.  

 TN Temple Cloud 36 

MARTIN Wm. Hy. clerk to the Parish Council, 

 Montvale ho. 

ORCHARD Thos. surveyor to the Clutton 

 division, Somerset County Council,  

 The Grange. TN Temple Cloud 8                                           

PIKE Alice (Mrs.), farmer 

STACEY Frank, farmer, Elm Tree frm. 

STATION HOTEL (Chas. Hy. BALL, propr.).  

 TN Temple Cloud 28 

STOCK Albt. J. farmer, Manor farm 
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KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1935. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place and 11 

north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, rural 

district of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Bristol, rural 

deanery of Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells.   

Water is supplied from works at Downside. The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of 

stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, 

north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 6 bells, three of 

which were provided by subscription in 1905: there are monuments to the LANGFORD, HODGES, 

REES-MOGG and SCOBELL families, and in the south aisle stained windows to the two latter: on 

the east wall near the chancel is a stone mural tablet with marble pillars on each side, 

erected by the parishioners at a cost of £30 to commemorate the men of the parish who fell in 

the Great War, 1914-18: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 

1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and 

virtually rebuilt, except the original tower, by the efforts of the Rev. Edmund Crane STRUTEN 

[STREETEN], then vicar, at a cost of £3,100; there is a stained window in his memory: there 

are 350 sittings. The register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a 

vicarage, net yearly value £372, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held 

since 1934 by the Rev. Bertie Ward SCREECH A.K.C. The Methodist chapel was erected in 1909 to 

seat 240 persons; there is also a Methodist chapel seating 250. The charities amount to £13 

yearly. The principal landowners are Walter Barton SCOBELL esq. and Richard Vowell SHERRING 

esq. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture land; the subsoil is 

clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; population in 1931, 866. 

 

Post, M.O., T. & T.E.D. Office, High Littleton.   Letters through Bristol, via Hallatrow 

Post & M.O. & Tel. Call Office, Hallatrow.   Letters through Bristol.   Paulton is nearest T. 

office 

Railway Station. - Hallatrow (G.W) 

Conveyance. - Omnibuses from Bath twice daily, except thurs. & from Bristol several times 

daily 

Police Station  

Carrier to Bristol. - BUDD, daily 

 

            HIGH LITTLETON.                                              

           PRIVATE RESIDENTS                                 

ALLAN Sydney L., M.A. (head master),  

 Kingwell Hall Boys’ Preparatory school                                

COX Arthur, South Side house                              

FENTON Eric, The School house                             

SCREECH Rev. Bertie Ward A.K.C. (vicar), 

 Vicarage                   

       COMMERCIAL.  

Marked thus + farm 150 acres or over                                                        

BATT Alfred James, High Littleton inn                    

BEACHAM Albt. Hy. boot repr                              

BLINMAN Frank, butcher, Post office.   

 T N Timsbury 21x    

BRICE Geo. & Son, shopkprs                                

BRIMBLE Ernest, farmer                                              

CARTER Allan Wilfred, haulier                            

CARTER Ernest, farmer, Bungays hill                       

CLEAVES Gilbt. clerk to the Parish Council               

CLEAVES Jas. farmer, Broom hill farm 

CLEAVES Vernon, greengro                                 

COUCH Mary (Mrs.), shopkpr                               

CURTIS Emma (Mrs.) shopkpr  

CURTIS Thos. cycle repr                                  

HANCOCK Wm. Frank, Hallatrow inn 

DANDO Ernest, farmer, Kingwell  

 (letters through Timsbury)                                               

DAY Olive (Mrs.) dressma. Stanton ho                      

EVANS Bros. bldrs                                         

+FILER Leonard Jsph. farmer, Rosewell farm                 

HARRIS Tom, newsagt.                                      

HEAL & BIRD, hauliers                                      

HUTTON Wm. shopkpr.                                       

JAMES Bros. haulage contrctrs.  T A “Motors;”             

 T N Timsbury 17                                          

JAMES Ambrose Gordon L. hairdrssr                        

JEANS Arth. Tom, shopkpr.                                

KINGWELL HALL BOYS’ PREPARATORY SCHOOL (Sydney 

 L. ALLAN  M.A. head master) (postal address, 

 Kingwell hall, near Bath). T N Timsbury 5                               

LEAKEY Llewellyn, secondhand furniture dlr                

 

MAGGS Clifford, haulage contrctr. New rd                  

MOORE Eva Mary (Miss), district nurse                     

PARKES Jas. beer retlr. Old Market tavern                 

PIKE Albt. farmer, Cottage farm 

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm                       

POWELL W.C.M. dentist  

 (attends fri. 2.30 to 8 p.m) 

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Ltd. T N Timsbury 6 

RHYMES Hy. Wm. Geo. farmer, Church farm 

ROBBINS Gilbt. farmer, Ridings farm 

SALVAGE Edwd. fried fish dlr 

SAMPSON H.I. dentist (attends) 

SHERBORNE Wilfred, farmer 

TAVINER Harry, insur. agt. Belmont 

TAYLOR Hy. confctnr 

TUCKER Harold, building contrctr.  

 T N Timsbury 9 

WORKMAN Cyril, motor engnr.  T N Timsbury 28 

YOUNG Sidney, motor engnr. New Road garage 

              HALLATROW. 

BLANNING Arthur, Brick house 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house  

BLANNING Miss, The Cottage  

MATTHEWS Mrs. Agnes, Brumana 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

PANES Mrs. Montvale house 

PRICE George, Croft house 

ROBERTS Chas. Court, Osmunda villa 

TREASURE Fred, The Gables 

YEOMAN Harry, Hallatrow court  

         COMMERCIAL 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. T N Temple Cloud 10 

CLARE Frances Mary (Mrs.) farmer,  

 Dennis [Tennis] court 

ELMS Tom, bldr 

FORD Clifford Rowland, wireless engnr.  

 Ivy villa. T N Temple Cloud 283 
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HARRIS Arth. G., farmer, White Cross 

[1935 HALLATROW (COMMERCIAL) cont’d] 

HELLIKER Regnld. shopkpr. Post office.  

 T N Temple Cloud 279 

LENSON Jn. & Son, motor engnrs.  

 White Cross garage. T N Temple Cloud 236  

ORCHARD Thos. surveyor to the Clutton 

 division, Somerset County Council,  

 The Grange. T N Temple Cloud 8  

PIKE Alice (Mrs.), farmer 

POLLETT Fredk. Stewart, farmer, Grape cott. 

 (letters through Temple Cloud) 

STACEY Albt. Jsph. farmer, Brick House farm 

STACEY Frank, farmer, Elm Tree frm 

STACEY Wm. Frank, farmer, Red House farm 

STATION HOTEL (Chas. Hy. BALL, propr.) 

 T N Temple Cloud 228 

STOCK Albt. J. farmer, Manor farm.  

 T N Temple Cloud 237  

STOCK A.J. & Sons, haulage contrctrs.  

 T N Temple Cloud 237 

WAREHAM Wm. Chas. farmer, Brook farm

 

 

KELLY’S DIRECTORY OF SOMERSET 1939. 

 

HIGH LITTLETON (with the hamlet of Hallatrow, at which there is a station on the North 

Somerset branch of the Great Western railway and whence there is a short branch to Camerton) 

is a parish on the road from Bath to Wells, 10 miles south-west from the former place and 11 

north-east from the latter, in the Frome division of the county, hundred of Chewton, rural 

district of Clutton, petty sessional division and county court district of Bristol, rural 

deanery of Chew (Chew Magna district), archdeaconry of Bath and diocese of Bath and Wells.   

Water is supplied from works at Downside. The church of the Holy Trinity is a building of 

stone in the Early Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave of four bays, aisles, 

north porch and an embattled western tower with pinnacles and containing 6 bells, three of 

which were provided by subscription in 1905: there are monuments to the LANGFORD, HODGES, 

REES-MOGG and SCOBELL families, and in the south aisle stained windows to the two latter: on 

the east wall near the chancel is a stone mural tablet with marble pillars on each side, 

erected by the parishioners at a cost of £30 to commemorate the men of the parish who fell in 

the Great War, 1914-18: the nave and chancel were rebuilt in 1739, the south aisle added in 

1824 and the north aisle in 1842, and in 1884-5 and 1887-8 the church was restored and 

virtually rebuilt, except the original tower, by the efforts of the Rev. Edmund Crane STRUTEN 

[STREETEN], then vicar, at a cost of £3,100; there is a stained window in his memory: there 

are 350 sittings. The register dates from 1658, but is very imperfect. The living is a 

vicarage, net yearly value £372, with residence, in the gift of HYNDMAN’s trustees, and held 

since 1938 by the Rev. James Edward TUNSTALL L. Th. of Durham University. The Methodist chapel 

was erected in 1909 to seat 240 persons; there is also a Methodist chapel seating 250. The 

charities amount to £13 yearly. The principal landowners are Walter Barton SCOBELL esq. and 

Richard Vowell SHERRING esq. The soil is part clayey and very rich, and is nearly all pasture 

land; the subsoil is clay and stone. The acreage is 1,303; population in 1931, 866. 

 

Post, M.O., T. & T. Office, High Littleton.   Letters through Bristol, via Hallatrow 

Post & M.O. Office, Hallatrow.   Letters through Bristol.   Paulton nearest T. office 

Railway Station. - Hallatrow, (G.W) 

Conveyance. - Omnibuses from Bath daily & from Bristol several times daily 

Police Station  

Carrier to Bristol - BUDD, daily 

   

 

         HIGH LITTLETON.                                              

        PRIVATE RESIDENTS                                 

COX Arthur, South Side house                               

FENTON Eric, The School house                            

TUNSTALL Rev. James Edward L. Th. (vicar), 

 Vicarage       

           COMMERCIAL. 

Marked thus + farm 150 acres or over                                    

BATT Alfred James, High Littleton inn                    

BEACHAM Albt. Hy. boot repr                              

BLINMAN Frank, butcher, Post office.  

 T N Timsbury 21x    

BRICE Geo. & Son, shopkprs                               

BRIMBLE Ernest, farmer                                   

CARTER Allan Wilfred, haulier    

CARTER Ernest, farmer, Bungays hill                       

CLEAVES Gilbt. clerk to the Parish Council                 

CLEAVES Jas. farmer, Broom hill                           

CLEAVES Vernon, greengro                                   

COUCH Mary (Mrs.), shopkpr                                

CURTIS Emma (Mrs.) shopkpr                                

CURTIS Thos. cycle repr                                   

DANDO Ernest, farmer, Kingwell  

 (letters through Timsbury)                                               

DAY Olive (Mrs.) dressma. Stanton ho                      

EVANS Bros. bldrs                                          

+FILER Leonard Jsph. farmer, Rosewell farm               

HARRIS Tom, newsagt.                                      

HEAL & BIRD, hauliers                                     

HUTTON Wm. shopkpr.                                        

JAMES Bros. haulage contrctrs.  T A “Motors;”             

 T N Timsbury 17                                         

JAMES Ambrose Gordon L. hairdrssr                          

JEANS Arth. Tom, shopkpr.                                

KINGWELL HALL BOYS’ PREPARATORY SCHOOL (Sydney  

 L. ALLAN  M.A. head master)  (postal address, 

 Kingwell hall, near Bath). T N Timsbury 5                              

LEAKEY Llewellyn, secondhand furniture dlr                 

MAGGS Clifford, haulage contrctr. New rd                 

MOORE Eva Mary (Miss), district nurse                    

PARKES Jas. beer retlr. Old Market tavern  

PIKE Albt. farmer, Cottage farm                          

POW Anna (Mrs.), farmer, Rugbourne farm                       

POWELL W.C.M. dentist  

 (attends fri. 2.30 to 8 p.m) 

RADSTOCK CO-OPERATIVE & INDUSTRIAL SOCIETY 

 Ltd. TN Timsbury 6 

RHYMES Hy. Wm. Geo. farmer, Church farm 

ROBBINS Gilbt. farmer, Ridings farm 

SALVAGE Edwd. fried fish dlr 

SAMPSON H.I. dentist (attends) 

SHERBORNE Wilfred, farmer 

TAVINER Harry, insur. agt. Belmont 

TAYLOR Hy. confctnr 

TUCKER Harold, building contrctr.  

 T N Timsbury 9 

WORKMAN Cyril, motor engnr.  T N Timsbury 28 
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YOUNG Sidney, motor engnr. New Road garage 

 

[1939 cont’d] 

               HALLATROW                 

BLANNING Charles, Lyn house 

BLANNING Mrs. Thomas, The Cottage 

COTTLE Percival, White Cross lodge 

ORCHARD Thomas, The Grange 

PANES Mrs, Montvale  

PRICE George, Croft house  

ROBERTS Chas. Court, Osmunda villa 

TREASURE Fred, The Gables 

YEOMAN Harry, Hallatrow court 

              COMMERCIAL. 

BLANNING Thomas & Sons, butter factors & egg 

 merchants. T N Temple Cloud 10 

CLARE Frances Mary (Mrs.) farmer,  

 Dennis [Tennis] court farm  

ELMS Tom, bldr  

FORD Clifford Rowland, wireless engnr.  

 Ivy villa. T N Temple Cloud 283 

HANCOCK Wm. Frank, Hallatrow inn 

HARRIS Arth. G., farmer, White Cross 

 

HELLIKER Regnld. shopkpr. Post office.  

 T N Temple Cloud 279  

LENSON Jn. & Son, motor engnrs.  

 White Cross garage T N Temple Cloud 236 

ORCHARD Thos. surveyor to Clutton division, 

 Somerset County Council, The Grange.  

 T N Temple Cloud 8  

PIKE Alice (Mrs.), farmer  

POLLETT Fredk. Stewart, farmer, Grape cott. 

 (letters through Temple Cloud) 

STACEY Albt. Jsph. farmer, Brick House farm 

STACEY Frank, farmer, Elm Tree frm 

STACEY Wm. Frank, farmer, Red House farm 

STATION HOTEL (Chas. Hy. BALL, propr.) 

 T N Temple Cloud 228 

STOCK Albt.J. farmer, Manor farm.  

 T N Temple Cloud 237 

STOCK A.J. & Sons, haulage contrctrs.  

 T N Temple Cloud 237 

WAREHAM Wm. Chas. farmer, Brook farm 

  

 


